

Colkirk Parish Council

Charles Brindley

Tel: (01328) 701425

Springfield
Fransham Rd
Beeston
PE32 2LZ

Notice is given of a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 17th July 2018 in the upstairs meeting room at the Village Hall starting at 7.30 p.m. to conduct the business detailed below. Please enter through the kitchen.

Yours sincerely

Clerk to the Council
July 11th 2018

Agenda

- 1 To receive and accept apologies for absence
- 2 To received declarations of interest on any items on the agenda below
- 3 To agree as a true record the minutes of the meeting held on 15th May 2018 and to authorise their signature by the chairman
- 4 To receive reports from County Councillor Mark Kiddle-Morris and District Councillor Trevor Carter
- 5 To agree locations to be used for the next round of traffic monitoring in early August
- 6 Matters relating to the Campyngland
To consider issues raised in correspondence regarding the beech tree
To receive the annual inspection report on the play area
- 7 Matters relating to the Playing Field
To note the installation of the new seat
To receive an update on the replacement litter bin and possible additional bin on the playing field
To consider internal decoration for the pavilion
- 8 Matters relating to the Allotments
To consider quotations for maintenance of untenanted plots and boundary hedging

- 9 Planning
To agree any response to recent planning applications
3PL/2018/0647/HOU Oak Trees, Main Dereham Rd
3PL/2018/0626/VAR Fieldview Farm, Raynham Rd
3PL/2018/0409/O Opposite the Firs, Common End
To note the following decision
3PL/2018/0412/HOU Topiary Cottage, Dereham Rd -
approved
To note the TPO issued at 1 St Mary's Close
To consider any response to the current consultation on the
Norfolk Minerals and Waste Local Plan Review
- 10 Finance
To note the finance report attached
To authorise payments as per attached schedule
- 11 Correspondence
(i) NCC Parish Partnership Fund 2019/20 - to consider any bids
to be made later in the year
(ii) Seafarers UK - to note correspondence
(iii) Clerks and Councils Direct - July 2018 - to note its receipt
- 12 Items for Future Meetings - to raise any items for future
meetings
- 13 Date of Next Meeting - to confirm date previously agreed as
11th September